

TSS Meet up Notes
March 30

Thank you to everyone who attended the WLA Technical Services Section meet up last week! It was wonderful to see so many of you interested in sharing with one another.

Nic Ashman (Past chair) gave a tour of the [WLA TSS page](#). Nic also [shared a spreadsheet](#) of resources that was created by group leaders over the past couple of years. The hope is for the spreadsheet to be a starting place for folks new to Technical Services. This resource is editable, so feel free to edit, update and add!

If you didn't have the chance to attend the meeting and would like to view the recording, you can do so [here](#).

At the meeting, we mentioned there are a few systems that are interested in brainstorming a possible grant opportunity from DPI regarding Cooperative Cataloging. The brainstorming session is scheduled for Wednesday, April 13 at 1pm. If you would like to join to help in this process, feel free! The link is:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85823634892?pwd=NzRPRGVlU2o5QXNYQnNFWUFRSFVQdz09>